
May 3, 2024 

N O T I C E O F I N T E N T T O A W A R D 
Matching    Grant    Program Technical Assistance Service Request for Proposals 

After careful review and analysis by the evaluation panel, staff is recommending that the Sonoma 
County Agricultural Preservation and Open Space District’s (Ag + Open Space) Board of Directors award 
the contract described below: 

Thank you for your interest in working with Ag + Open Space. 

Sincerely, 
Amy Ricard 
Community Resources Program Manager 

Contractor/Consultant Total award 

Carlile Macy, Inc. $50,000 

Complete Grant Solutions, LLC. $30,000 

Green Impact, a sole proprietor. $30,000 


